
TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
 
DATE: November 3, 2011 
 
TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for November 8, 2011 Meeting 

 
MINUTES 

 
October 11, 2011 – Executive Session 

 
APPOINTMENTS 

 
7:30 pm – Kathleen Larson – re: Community Center 
 
7:45 pm – No Place For Hate 
 
8:30 pm – Executive Session re: Discussion of Cope-Allen vs Hull et al 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 
1. Kenneth Kaplan  – re: 7 Alden Street 
 

LICENSES 
 
1. Park Ave. Realty Trust, LLC dba Park Ave. Lodging, 12 Park Avenue, William Seroll, 
Manager – Lodging House License - RENEWAL 
 
2. Porta Bella Beverage, Inc. dba West Corner Liquor, 18 Nantasket Avenue, Robert Hebert, 
Manager – All Alcohol as a Package Store - RENEWAL 
 
 
 
The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the 
meeting.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought 
up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 
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